
CAUTION: This email originated from a sender outside of the Commonwealth of
Massachusetts mail system.  Do not click on links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

From: MSP Drone Report (POL)
To: George, Michael (POL); Doak, Brian (POL); Tiberi, Jarred (POL); thomas.menino@pd.boston.gov; bric, bpd;

Commonwealth Fusion Center (POL); 208-MSPAlerts@massport.com; Daniel.Freddo-miller@pd.Boston.gov
Subject: FW: 11/10 Back Bay and Fens flights
Date: Wednesday, November 10, 2021 11:04:06 AM

 

From: Juan Navarro < >
Sent: Wednesday, November 10, 2021 11:03:33 AM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)
To: MSP Drone Report (POL) <dronereport@pol.state.ma.us>
Subject: 11/10 Back Bay and Fens flights

Good morning Officer Menino,

Flying in the Back Bay and MFA, Fens and South End today with a Mavic 2 

Please let me know if you need anything else from me. 

Have a great day!

Juan
-- 
Juan Navarro
Project Manager | Mission Commander
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